STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501
{505} 827-5800

October 22, 1984

Gerald Henegar
723 W. Camp Wisclom
DuncarVille, Texas 75116

RE: Murray Well No. 1
K-21-11N-33E
Quay County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Henegar;

As per our telephone conversation regarding the state requirements on
plugging the above referenced well, I have made a study of your data
and plugging procedures from wells in the immediate vacinity. The
minimum requirement for plugging this well are as follows:

25 sacks @ T. D. (1,000'")
25 sacks "in and out" of surface csg. (150')
5 sacks @ surface with a 4" x 4" dry hole marker.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact me at this
office.

ﬁi-gerely,
Ut

ROY E¢” JOHNSON

SR. PETROLEUM GEOLOGIST

REJ /bok



